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From:   Stewart, Sarah
Sent:   Monday, July 15, 2019 2:06 PM
To:     Tango-Lowy, Torene
Subject:        FW: MOU
Attachments:    MOU.pdf

From: Gamache, Christopher <Christopher.Gamache@dncr.nh.gov>  
Sent: Tuesday, July 9, 2019 1:54 PM 
To: Stewart, Sarah <Sarah.Stewart@dncr.nh.gov> 
Subject: FW: MOU

Commissioner

Here is the MOA that the Colebrook landowners, Town of Colebrook and Metallak ATV Club have 
signed.  This is outlining the plan for the new trail in Colebrook that would ultimately lead to closing 
several roads in town for OHRV use and diverting all use onto woods trails.
 
Thanks, 

Chris 

From: Michelle Roscillo <michelle@vrconcrete.com>  
Sent: Monday, June 24, 2019 2:06 PM 
To: Gamache, Christopher <Christopher.Gamache@dncr.nh.gov> 
Cc: 'Vincent Roscillo' <vince@vrconcrete.com>; 'Michelle Roscillo' <michelle@vrconcrete.com> 
Subject: MOU

EXTERNAL: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize and trust the 
sender.
 
Hi Chris,

I have attached the MOU that has been signed by all parties.  Will you be in the area at all soon so you 
can stop to sign it or should I mail it to you?
Please let me know.  
We met with Craig and the local paper this weekend so an article will be published on the trail for all 
inquiring minds.

Thank you. 

Michelle Roscillo
 
P.O. Box 247
Colebrook, NH 03576
Tel: 603-237-5000
email: michelle@vrconcrete.com
website: www.vrconcrete.com
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